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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dr. Julia Higgs, Chair – Undergraduate Council 
FROM:  Dr. Marc Rhorer, Associate Dean 
DATE: February 3, 2026 
RE: GEB 4957 Experiential / Applied Study Abroad Variable Topic Course 

Purpose 
This memo outlines the proposal to add a new college-wide course, GEB 4957 Global Business Experience, to 
complement the existing GEB 4956 Undergraduate Business Study Abroad. 

Background and Rationale 
GEB 4956 is currently used for traditional study abroad experiences such as exchanges, short-term study tours, 
and other primarily classroom-based international programs. These experiences are generally structured around 
academic coursework delivered in a traditional or semi-traditional format. 

An increasing number of business students are engaging in applied, experiential global learning opportunities, 
including international internships, co-ops, and mixed-mode programs that combine limited coursework with 
significant applied or professional experience abroad. GEB 4957 provides a clear and appropriate curricular home 
for these experiences and allows the college to distinguish between classroom-focused study abroad and applied 
global learning. 

Both GEB 4956 and the proposed GEB 4957 are college-wide General Business courses. They may be taught or 
supervised by faculty from any business department and will remain under the purview of the Dean’s Office. 

Summary 
Creating GEB 4957 improves curricular clarity, supports the growth of applied global experiences, and ensures 
accurate classification and oversight of diverse international learning opportunities for business students. 

Feel free to reach out if you have any questions. 




